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Matilda Sanders 

From: Tim Perry [tperry@mac-law.com] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: JWM --John McWhirter 

Subject: Docket No. 060002-EG 

Attachments: FIPUG's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions - 9-27-06.doc 

Wednesday, September 27,2006 2:19 PM 

1. Timothy J. Perry, McWhirter Reeves, 117 S. Gadsden Street, Tallahassee, FL 32301, (850) 222-2525, 
tpeny@,mac-1aw.com is the person responsible for this electronic filing; 

2. The filing is to be made in Docket 060002-EG, In re: Energy Consewation Cost Recovery Clause; 
3. The filing is made on behalf of the Florida Industrial Power Users Group; 
4. The total number of pages is 3; and 
5. The attached document is the Florida Industrial Power Users Group's Preliminary List of Issues and Positions. 

Timothy J. Perry 
M c m r t e r  Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
117 S. Gadsden St. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 

(850) 222-5606 - Fax 
(850) 222-2525 

tpK?xy@m*!aKcom. 

The preceding email message may be confidential or protected by the attomey-client privilege. It is not intended for 
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized persons. If you have received this message in error, please (i) do not 
read it, (ii) reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and (iii) erase or destroy the message. Legal 
advice contained in the preceding message is solely for the benefit of the McWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A. client(s) 
represented by the Firm in the particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any 
other party. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Energy conservation 
cost recovery clause. 

I 

Docket No. 060002-EG 
Filed: September 27,2006 

THE FLORIDA INDUSTRIAL POWER USERS GROUP'S 
PRELIMINARY LIST OF ISSUES AND POSITIONS 

The Florida Industrial Power Users Group (FIPUG), pursuant to Order No. PSC-06- 

0208-PCO-EG and the CSAR in this docket, hereby files its preliminary list of issues and 

positions. FIPUG reserves the right to amend these issues and positions: 

GENERIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: What are the appropriate final conservation cost recovery true-up amounts for the 
period January 2005 through December 2005? 

FIPUG: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 2: What are the appropriate conservation cost recovery factors for the period January 
2007 through December 2007? 

FIPUG: No position at this time. 

ISSUE 3: What should be the effective date of the new conservation cost recovery factors 
for billing purposes? 

FIPUG: No position at this time. 

COMPANY SPECIFIC CONSERVATION COST RECOVERY ISSUES 

Tampa Electric Company 

ISSUE 4: What is the Contracted Credit Value for the GSLM-2 and GSLM-3 rate riders for 
Tampa Electric Company for the period January 2007 through December 2007? 

FIPUG: No position at this time. 



Florida Public Utilities Company 

ISSUE 5 :  What adjustments should be made to Florida Public Utility Company’s current 
period true-up (January 2006 thru December 2006) to limit recovery of the cost of 
promotional items distributed at fairs, festivals, conferences, and other similar 
events, for the year ended December 3 1,2005? 

FIPUG: No position at this time. 

Respectfully submitted, 

John W. McWhirter, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
400 North Tampa Street, Suite 2450 
Tampa, Florida 33602 
Telephone: (8 13) 224-0866 

jmcwhirtermmac-1aw.com 
Fax: (813) 221-1854 

Timothy J. Perry, Esq. 
McWhirter, Reeves & Davidson, P.A. 
117 South Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
Telephone: (850) 222-2525 

tDerry@,mac-law. com 
Attorneys for The Florida Industrial Power Users Group 

Fax: (850) 222-5606 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing the Florida 
Industrial Power Users Group’s Preliminary List of Issues and Positions has been furnished by e- 
mail and U.S. Mail this 27th day of September 2006, to the following: 

Katherine Fleming Harold McLean 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Division of Legal Services 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Charles Beck 
Joseph A. McGlothlin 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 

R. Wade Litchfield 
Natalie F. Smith 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408 

Norman H. Horton 
Messer, Caparello & Self 
P.O. Box 15579 
Tallahassee, Florida 323 17 

Jeffrey A. Stone 
Russell Badders 
Beggs & Lane 
Post Office Box 12950 
Pensacola, Florida 32591 

Lee L. Willis 
James D. Beasley 
Ausley & McMullen 
227 S. Calhoun Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Alex Glenn 
John Bumett 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
P.O. Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Timothy J. Perry 
Florida Bar No. 0496391 
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